
The Miracle that Changed 
America’s Destiny  

(continued from August issue) 

 

 

T 
his article is a continuation of the com-
ments I found on alternative media that 
were suppressed by the mainstream media 
concerning the unanswered issues in the 
attempt to assassinate Donald Trump.   

 

This article is rather long and will take up most of 
this month’s newsletter. I don’t anticipate I will be 
able to locate much further information on this at-
tack, as the investigation is being shut down and as 
the many consuming events that are soon predicted 
to occur before the election do happen, they will 
overshadow this tragic event.  

 

As I mentioned in the previous August article, most 
of the factual information about this shocking event 
would be available for a brief period after it hap-
pened. But once the government agencies began 
investigating and controlling the dissemination of 
information, it has become very difficult to find 
further factual data. The mainstream media is not 
covering this incident much and the alternative me-
dia is now posting questions on many unanswered 
and unresolved issues. I am afraid this investigation 
will end the same as the Kennedy Assassination 
investigation did, a claim of a lone shooter, many 

unanswered questions and an informal shutdown of 
the investigation process.   

 

In any case, I present here for your reading consid-
eration the information I was able to locate from 
various sources as well as the growing number of 
questions and mysteries that remain.  

 

I hope you find this informative.   

 

D. Miyoshi 

   

THE REMAINING ISSUES AND MYSTERIES 
OF THE ASSASSINATION ATTEMPT ON 
TRUMP 

 

From the Jesse on Fire Show 

 

Crooks Seen Clearly Walking on the Roof 

 

 

 

 

“Whoever controls the image and information of the past determines what and how future generations will think; whoever 
controls the information and images of the present determines how those same people will view the past. He who controls 
the past commands the future. He who commands the future conquers the past.” George Orwell 
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These stills are taken from a full video of Trump speaking by a per-
son sitting behind him. These still photos show Crooks walking 
across the roof minutes before the shooting begins. At this time, 
some people on the ground were pointing to Crooks and shouting 
about his presence yet there was no action taken by the police or the 
Secret Service.  Incidentally, the position of the person who took this 
video is very close to where the lady (circled below) was sitting who 
enthusiastically took the video of Trump immediately after he fell.  

 

 

Possibly Shot by Beaver County Police Unit 

The analysis also discusses the possible 3rd shooter, believed to be a 
Beaver County police SWAT member, whose shot may have dis-
tracted the Trump shooter long enough for the Secret Service Hercu-
les 1 sniper team to take their shot and kill the shooter. 

 

News clippings of shot by ESU 

 

 

 

 

Sounding Recording of ESU shot 

 

 

Was Crooks a transvestite? 

Jesse on Fire showed a photo of a woman which had initially gone 
viral on the internet with the claim it was Thomas Crooks dressed as 
a woman. But searching the internet now the photo can no longer be 
found. If the photo was not of Crooks, logically it would be easily 
found with the disclaimer that it’s a woman who looks like Crooks. 
Jesse on Fire says the facial features of the lady are definitely the 
same as Crooks. But it’s strange the photo can no longer be found. 
It’s another mystery surrounding Crooks. 

 

 

Why the Trump Shooting is worse than we think. 

Did you know that according to testimony of Ronald Rowe, the act-
ing Director of the Secret Service, after Trump’s presidency was 
over the Secret Service never once provided Trump counter-sniper 
protection until they finally did on July 13, 2024, the day of the as-
sassination attempt.  Why was the first day the Secret Service pro-
vides Trump counter-sniper protection the same day that Thomas 
Crooks shows up? Could it be possible that a plan was in place that 
after Trump is shot by an assassin, the alleged single lone gunman 
who is planned to take the blame for the shooting was planned to be 
shot by the counter-sniper team? And why was the FBI able to 
promptly announce the day after the shooting that Crooks was the 
lone shooter, that he was a loner, that he was bullied and unpopular, 
all this before the FBI was even able to get into Crook’s phone. 
More mysteries about Crooks.  

 

 

 

Another strange occurrence is that the July 13 rally was the FIRST 
time the left wing mainstream media streamed a Trump rally on TV. 
This is after they had imposed a long blackout of Trump events. 
That’s strange.    
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Austin Private Wealth LLC 

In the previous newsletter we covered the attempted and quickly 
retracted short put order made on July 12, the day before the assas-
sination attempt by Austin Private Wealth LLC, for the purchase of 
15 million shares of DJT Donald Trump stock.  

Jesse on Fire makes a point that if you made a list of 100 global 
elite companies you thought would like Trump to be taken out be-
cause he poses a direct threat to their financial interests in the world, 
the list would most assuredly contain Blackrock, Vanguard, the 
Channey Family, the Soros Family and the Rothchild family.  Those 
entities just happen to be the largest shareholders of Austin Private 
Wealth LLC. This is quite a coincidence.  

 

It is estimated that in the attempted put option trade, had Trump 
died, his company stock would have become worthless and the put 
option order made by Austin Private Wealth LLC would have made 
hundreds of billions of dollars.  

 

It has now been discovered that beside this put option order on 
Trump stock, Austin Private Wealth also placed put options on 36 
million shares of Rumble stock (it is common knowledge that Rum-
ble stock would have also plummeted if Trump had died). 

 

With these put option orders, if Trump died, the Dow Jones and the 
NASDAQ would have crashed, and Austin Private Wealth would 
have made an estimated $696 billion to $1 Trillion in profits.  That 
would have been the largest profit made by one company in a single 
order in all of history.    

 

And if Trump survived Austin Private Wealth would have lost a 
crippling amount of money. But they did not lose much money be-
cause they immediately pulled the order as soon as it was discov-
ered Trump survived. The reason they gave was, the order was 
made in error.  

 

Given the size of these financial bets, it is almost impossible to ar-
gue that Austin Private Wealth was not aware of the coming assassi-
nation attempt on Trump. Logically no company makes such a dar-
ing financial bet without some knowledge or belief that something 
is to happen to make the bet profitable.    

 

From the Stephen Gardner show 

 

Crooks may have been killed by a bullet from behind (not from the 
front) 

 

 

 

Stephen Gardner recently had Jovan Hutton Pulitzer on his show. 
Pulitzer is an American entrepreneur and onetime treasure hunter 
who invented the widely-criticized CueCat barcode scanner and 
"kinematic artifact detection" technology to find folds and bamboo 
fibers in election ballots. Pulitzer is also a versed forensic investiga-
tor.  

Gardner asked Pulitzer what are his thoughts on the Trump assassi-
nation attempt, and the investigation that they're doing.  

 

Here are Pulitzer’s comments paraphrased for brevity. (we apolo-
gize for the graphic nature of the photos attached below) 

“I've done, so far, 8 hours of forensic analysis on the shooting. Yes, 
there are multiple shooters involved, but it's not like people saying 
there was one on the water tower, that's crap. I do not believe the 
kid was necessarily the bad actor. They portrayed it so I believe he 
would be the Patsy. I believe the shot came from behind him within 
his line of sight. All the forensics lead me to believe. with the delays 
and everything else being exactly 29 minutes when he's poised to 
shoot. That they stood down. I think it was all intentional. It con-
cerned me when President Trump went the other day and spoke at 
the National Broadcast Journalists Association because they delayed 
that one exactly 29 minutes. Most people didn't pick up on that, and 
so I worried that something was wrong. I think they're going to try it 
again. I really do. I pray for the president, but I think they're gonna 
try it again. If they don't try it again, they're probably going to try 
something at the DNC and blame it on us. But we are getting more 
information and thank God for Twitter and Thank God for what 
Elon Musk did in opening that up. Because we can see with our 
own eyes. 

 

But you know what. Here's the deal, folks. Don't worry if there was 
another shooter. You shouldn't be focused on a shooter, JFK style 
trying to solve this. You know you should be focused on why there 
so many failures allowed to happen. They're going to serve you 
little things to run in a rabbit hole. And if you let your mind get 
wrapped up with all the details such as the exact angle, the exact 
time and you add them all up to 137 divided by 21 you get etc., etc.  
Stop that crap. Focus on one thing. It was allowed to happen due to 
breach and protocol and secure security failures. Always focus on 
the government. Keep your head there because they're trying to get 
your head other places. And that is called the dilution protocol, 
which is what they put into effect. 

Yeah. It is very suspicious, right? There could be two people shoot-
ing from a very similar angle. One of them happens to be dead. 
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 You'll never get answers out of that person. How convenient, right? 

I'm still waiting to see the forensics on the autopsy of the kid be-
cause his front teeth were blown out. Now let me say that again, his 
front teeth were blown out. Not in. And then if it was a headshot 
there would be pink matter all over but not much blood. 

 

and the blood trail from his head goes another 30 feet down and off 
the building. You don't bleed out if it's a kill shot, there's no blood 
in a kill shot. That's how you know. How did he bleed out? 

 

 

 

 

 

There is a steady line of blood from the body. And he was found 20 
feet down from the crown of the building which he had to shoot 
from. And if he were shot in the head, there would be pinkish white 
stuff. Not red.  

I'm looking at his teeth right incisors numbers 9 and 10 blown out. 
The shot did not come from the front, it came from the rear of 
Crooks. This is not where the two counter Sniper Teams were locat-
ed.  

 

One of the things I said earlier is we probably need to look for a 
“Malvo” type concealment and if you remember that was the DC 
sniper shooting through the keyhole of the trunk and they just laid 
in the car, removed the little badge on the car and shot through it 
and then covered it back and laid in the trunk. There's a Malvo ele-
ment to this.” 

 

From Jesse on Fire show 

 

FBI immediately releases news that Crooks is lone shooter 

On July 13, the day after the attempted assassination, the FBI an-
nounced on the news that the suspected gunman acted alone. This 
was announced even before the FBI even investigated Crooks’ car, 
his phone, his house and his background. Why would the FBI readi-
ly make such an announcement before they were even actually in-
volved in the investigation and therefore impossible for them to 
know that?  Was this announcement already pre-prepared?   

 

 

Based on Crooks’ online messages and actions being discovered it 
is becoming clear that Crooks was pro Biden, pro Democrat, pro-
immigration which is contrary to the story by the FBI released im-
mediately after the assassination attempt that Crooks was a regis-
tered Republican. 

 

We all know the way you prove a conspiracy is to find the parties 
driving a coverup. Those that push a story without any proof sup-
porting it must be suspect.  

 

Understand we do not have any confessions by the FBI that they are 
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part of a conspiracy to assassinate Donald Trump. So we are simply 
piecing together things we do know to try to get to the truth. To 
avoid their being suspect in a conspiracy, the FBI and the Secret 
Service simply need to disclose what they do know without continu-
ally replying “we can’t say because it is currently under investiga-
tion.” 

 

Continued evasiveness by the Secret Service  

 

From the Common Sense Show 

 

 

Dave Hodges shows Ted Cruz questioning the new director of the 
Secret Service Ronald Rowe (pictured above) about the actions of 
the Secret Service on the day of the attempted assassination.  

 Hodges who has degrees in psychology  comments on how Rowe 
does not answer Cruz’s questions and believes Rowe is a narcissist 
who thinks he can effectively evade questions under oath. But under 
questioning by Ted Cruz, Rowe was caught giving inconsistent 
statements.   

 

Hodges comments that it is a common strategy for a security team 
who wants a person killed to simply compromise its own protection 
and allow actors to kill the person. 

 

On the day of the assassination attempt, Rowe was in charge of the 
day-to-day operations of the Secret Service. Kimberly Cheatle who 
resigned was the head administrator in charge who allowed Rowe to 
run the operations that day. 

 

On the stand under oath, when Cruz asked him if he had denied 
Trump a security detail, Rowe, lied and said he did not deny a secu-
rity detail, when evidence shows he did.  

 

There is now strong evidence to indicate that Rowe was part of a 
plot to purposefully weaken the security detail on that day.  

 

Cruz asked Rowe, how many Secret Service members routinely pro-
tect Donald Trump and compare that to how many for Joe Biden and 

Jill Biden (these numbers are known and are supported by records), 
Also how many Secret Services agents were there at the Butler site.   

 

Rowe refused several times to answer this question saying a non 
sequitur that the president is the protector of the free world, etc. And 
Rowe finishes with I will have to get you the answer later.   

 

From the Court Investigation Program 

 

The Secret Service counter sniper on the roof behind Trump alleged-
ly issued a message that appeared on 4chan stating he had the assas-
sin in his sights but the head of the Secret Service refused to give the 
order to fire. It has been reported this person Jonathan Willis is no 
longer in the Secret Service.  

 

 

 

From the Philadelphia Trumpet Magazine 

 

The acting director of the Secret Service Ronald Rowe says he is 
ashamed that his agency allowed a 20-year-old gunman to climb on 
top of a warehouse roof and fire eight shots at Republican front-
runner Donald Trump. “I went to the roof of the AGR building 
where the assailant fired shots, and I laid in a prone position to eval-
uate his line of sight,” he told Congress on July 30. “What I saw 
made me ashamed as a career law enforcement officer and a 25-year 
veteran with the Secret Service. I cannot defend why that roof was 
not better secured.” 

 

Despite his shame, Rowe and his agents are doing everything in their 
power to stonewall Congress and make sure the American people 
never find out the truth about the attempt on Donald Trump’s life. 

 

Newly released testimonials from before and after the Trump assas-
sination attempt highlight catastrophic lapses by the Secret Service 
and local law enforcement. Acting Director Rowe has admitted that 
not placing a Secret Service agent on the roof of the American Glass 
Research warehouse was a huge mistake. Yet an even bigger 
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“mistake” was not putting local police in direct radio contact with 
Secret Service agents. Rowe told Congress that his agents were not 
notified about the shooter until after the attempt on President 
Trump’s life, even though local law enforcement were aware of the 
danger at least 90 minutes before President Trump even began 
speaking. 

 

The alleged miscommunication was apparently the result of a siloed 
communications system in which local officers reported to local 
command, who relayed messages to the Secret Service. This might 
have been partially responsible for why Thomas Crooks had so 
much time to get into position on the roof and start shooting, even 
after a local police sniper called into his command to report Crooks 
as a potential security threat. Who decided to silo communications 
this way? Acting Director Rowe is not answering questions like that. 
Secret Service Director Kimberly Cheatle resigned over these same 
security failures that Rowe says he is ashamed of, but neither one 
will divulge who is responsible for allowing a suspicious figure to 
not only remain in the vicinity but spend almost half an hour on a 
roof overlooking President Trump only 500 feet away. 

 

Some might say that Cheatle and Rowe are being noble by protect-
ing the reputation of the agents who messed up at the Butler Farm 
rally. But a closer examination of the facts suggests a more sinister 
motive. Nothing that happened at Butler Farm makes sense unless 
someone on the inside wanted Trump dead. 

 

The Secret Service is doing its best to make sure people never find 
out who that person is. Instead, it is working with the FBI to con-
vince Americans that Thomas Crooks was somehow a lone-wolf 
shooter with anti-immigrant views who tried to kill Trump because 
he was not conservative enough. 

 

FBI Deputy Director Paul Abbate told Congress that Crooks made 
anti-Semitic and anti-immigrant statements on social media. This 
was a lie. The CEO of Gab, Andrew Torba, has access to the same 
Gab social media account that Abbate referred to in his testimony. 
Under the handle @epicMicrowave, its user expressed pro-
lockdown, pro-immigration, pro-Biden sentiments. In a post to X on 
July 30, Torba clarified that “the account for which data was re-
quested was, unequivocally, pro-Biden and in particular pro-Biden’s 
immigration policy. To the best of Gab’s knowledge, as of 2021, 
Crooks was a pro-lockdown, pro-immigration, left-wing Joe Biden 
supporter.” 

 

So why is the FBI trying to make “a pro-lockdown, pro-immigration, 
left-wing Joe Biden supporter” look like someone so racist and so 
“conservative” that he felt President Trump was insufficiently 
“extreme”? Could it be that Crooks actually had help from a fellow 
“pro-lockdown, pro-immigration, left-wing Joe Biden supporter” 
within the Secret Service? Could it be that the Secret Service and 
FBI are trying to cover up a scandal by making it an open-and-shut 
case that Crooks was just weird and, by the way, conservative. 

 

That is a disturbing notion, but it is not far-fetched, because anyone 

who reads the post on the @epicMicrowave account can see that the 
FBI is deliberately lying about Crooks’s motives for some reason. 

 

A RealClearPolitics exposé by Susan Crabtree reveals that Acting 
Director Rowe was directly involved in denying additional security 
resources and personnel to President Trump’s rallies and events. 
Inside sources told Crabtree that it was Rowe’s decision alone to 
deny counter sniper teams to any Trump event outside of driving 
distance from Washington, D.C. The reason that the American Glass 
Research buildings, including the one Crooks used, were apparently 
assigned to local police in the first place is that Rowe declined to 
provide sufficient Secret Service personnel. 

 

So we know that the Secret Service denied resources and personnel, 
and we know the FBI is boldly lying about Crooks’s political moti-
vations. 

 

Now a Secret Service countersniper has mass e-mailed much of the 
agency warning that a second assassination attempt against Trump is 
almost inevitable before the 2024 election because “[w]e’ve exposed 
our inability to protect our leaders due to our leadership.” This 
agent, many others and many Americans don’t believe Secret Ser-
vice leadership will successfully prevent—or perhaps even try to 
prevent—the next attempt to kill Donald Trump. 

 

Sen. Josh Hawley directly asked Rowe whether any of the agents 
responsible for monumental security failures at Butler Farm had 
been relieved of duty, and Rowe confirmed that the answer is no. He 
instead blamed the security failures on the local police, while know-
ing full well that he himself had starved Trump’s security detail of 
resources and manpower. 

 

It’s apparent the FBI is hiding something and that Rowe and the still
-anonymous and still-employed Secret Service site manager are the 
two people most to blame for the security arrangements and mis-
communications. The local police did their job by spotting Crooks 
and calling it in to command. But the siloed communication system 
the Secret Service set up delayed instructions by half an hour, giving 
Crooks time to get set up and shoot.  

 

From the program Full Spectrum Survival and The Stephen 
Gardner Show 
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On August 17, both the Full Spectrum Survival and the Stephen 
Gardner Show reported that the FBI secretly cremated the body of 
Thomas Crooks.  

 

Both shows reported that on July 27, ten days after the shooting, the 
FBI cremated Crooks’s body destroying all evidence of the bullet 
wounds and how he was killed. The information of the cremation 
was not released until Aug 5. A second autopsy was scheduled to be 
made soon thereafter but is now rendered impossible. Now we will 
never know how Crooks was killed and from where the bullet that 
killed him came from. Also, it was reported that within a few days 
after the shooting the roof where Crooks’s body lay was washed 
clean of evidence.   

Why did the FBI do this? 

It seems the federal agencies no longer believe it is necessary to be 
subtle in their attempt to stop Donald Trump.  

 

Will we ever know the full truth. It has been more than 60 years 
since the beginning  of the JFK assassination investigation and we 
still don’t know what really happened. Will it be 2084 when the 
world will finally know what really happened in Butler Pennsylva-
nia? 

 

From the Stephen Gardner Show 

 

 

 

On August 24, Stephen Gardner reported that as Trump was just 
about to visit the border on Aug 23, he and his team were tipped off 

by a British news company, The Daily Mail about a possible assassi-
nation attempt against Trump by 66-year-old Ronald Siruda who had 
made multiple threats of bodily hard against Trump. The police were 
able to track down the suspect and arrest him. It’s strange that a Brit-
ish news company had to tip off the police about the possible attack 
and not the FBI or the Secret Service. 

 

On the Dave Hodges Show 

 

 

 

On August 23, the Secret Service Leadership announced they sus-
pended 5 agents. But it appears the agents were following the orders 
of Acting Director Rowe. Hodges believes these agents were the 
sacrificial lambs to cover up the real plot to assassinate Trump. 
Hodges reported that it was discovered that Crooks had three foreign 
encrypted bank accounts containing around $2 million dollars. He 
says that’s pretty good for a guy who could not even make his high 
school rifle team. Crooks’ name should be changed to Lee Harvey 
Oswald Jr. because they are both patsies. 

 

End of first article on assassination attempt 

 

Trump Miracle—The Still Unanswered 
Questions about the Trump Shooting 

 

T 
he following is an in-depth account of what has been dis-
covered in the aftermath of the assassination attempt on 
Donald Trump’s life on July 13, 2024. This report taken 
from a transcription of the Wolves and Finance YouTube 

program released on August 25 reveals the many holes in the stories 
of the FBI and the Secret Service about their investigation and find-
ings of a lone shooter in the assassination attempt.  

This report came out immediately after the Secret Service an-
nounced they suspended 5 agents (reported in the first article above) 
who were involved in the protection of Donald Trump on that fateful 
day.  

Was this suspension of 5 agents prompted by what a Secret Service 
whistleblower had just announced?   
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A whistleblower came forward from the Secret Service counter snip-
er team. He claims that the agency should expect another attempt on 
Donald Trump’s life before the election. He sent an email to the 
entire Uniformed Division that he will not stop speaking out until “5 
high-level supervisors are either fired or removed from their current 
positions.” So far, the head of the Secret Service, Director Cheatle, 
has resigned under threat of impeachment. It was just reported on 
Friday (August 23, 2024) that the head of the Pittsburgh Secret Ser-
vice field office and several agents have been placed on administra-
tive duties. So, they are no longer in the field. They are holding an 
HR investigation that is still ongoing. To the surprise of Zach 
Degregorio of Wolves and Finance, over one month after the shoot-
ing, no Secret Service personnel has been fired or reprimanded. Is 
this whistleblower right to be worried?  

 

Here are the shocking facts presented by the Wolves and Finance 
program of the facts the mainstream media is not telling us about. 
This is a long article, but it is quite informative and very revealing.   

 

Mind you, this article is not being presented to support a Republican 
posture over a Democrat position. But there are so many unanswered 
questions by government agencies that can be cleared up with simple 
disclosures on their part, it begs the question why don’t they do that? 
I am afraid we know the answer to that. 

 

In the interest of getting to the truth, I present this article for your 
reading consideration.  

 

I think you will find it interesting.  

 

D. Miyoshi 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Zach Degregorio of Wolves and Finance 

 

The mainstream media is not telling you everything about an attempt 

that was made on Donald Trump's life on July 13th. It's been a little 

over a month and some new shocking facts have been uncovered. 

The official story from the FBI investigation is that Thomas Crooks 

was a lone gunman.  

 
He arrived at the rally, evaded security, climbed onto the roof of the 

HGR building he shot at Trump. And he was quickly killed in return. 

Why was this story of the lone gunman being pushed by law en-

forcement and the media the same day as the shooting. This is 

strange. Wouldn't you want to do an investigation before determin-

ing that no one else was involved? Why would you jump to a con-

clusion so quickly. 

 

If we consider the possibilities they generally fall into three main 

categories. 1) Lone Gunmen Thomas Crooks acted alone; 2) Inside 

help, Thomas Crooks had help from someone inside the government 

or 3) Multiple shooters, others besides Thomas Crooks fired on Don-

ald Trump.  

 

There have been a number of hearings before Congress. Director 

Cheadle testified that the information shows there to be a lone gun-

man. 
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But when Cheadle was pushed to confirm whether it was a lone gun-

man. She refused. She said she has to refer to the FBI's. Investiga-

tion. 

 

Christopher Wray, the head of the FBI also testified and pushed the 

lone gunman theory. 

 
 

When you look at the possibilities, you can see why it would be at-

tractive for law enforcement to push the lone gunman theory because 

it allows them to close the case. They can say the suspect was killed. 

There are no loose ends. They don't have to question anyone's loyal-

ty.  

 

It's really horrible if one of the other two theories are true. That not 

only means there's a traitor in our own government, it means that 

someone is still on the loose. Someone who already attempted to kill 

Trump and they could try again. So it makes sense why law enforce-

ment keeps trying to convince everyone of the lone gunman theory. 

But that doesn't make us safer. We need to determine the truth.  

 

What I want to do in this video is highlight some facts that contra-

dict the lone gunman theory.  

 

1) The White Van.  

The day of the attack, the media covered that there was a white van 

parked nearby filled with explosives. Here is the police searching the 

van.  

 
 

Here is the white van with Arizona license plates being towed away 

by the police.  

 
 

We've never heard about this van again. 

 

This van raises a number of questions. It's been widely reported that 

the shooter, Thomas Crooks, drove a Hyundai Sonata to the rally.  

 
 

There are also photos of Thomas Cook's bicycle parked near the 

AGR building.  
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So let me see if I understand this. Thomas Crooks decided to shoot 

Donald Trump, so he drove to the rally in a van, a Hyundai Sonata 

and then rode his bike. And am I the only person who finds this im-

possible to believe?  It seems more likely that Thomas Crooks was 

not working alone and all these vehicles were possibly driven by 

other accomplices.  

 

I don't know if anyone remembers this. The day of the shooting, 

Thomas Crooks was not the first person the media announced as the 

shooter. Do you remember that? It was very strange the news first 

announced that the shooter was someone named Maxwell Yearick.  

 
 

Something like 10 news outlets announced it was Maxwell Yearick. 

Then, everyone in the news switched to saying no, no, no, we made 

a mistake. The shooter is Thomas Crooks. Why did they do that?  

 

Let me explain to you what happened, because I think this is im-

portant. They named Maxwell Yearick because the license plates on 

the white van are registered to Maxwell Yearick. They got his name 

first. Then we found out later that the rifle was registered to Thomas 

Crooks’ father. And so the media all changed their story. But since 

the shooting, Maxwell Yearick has disappeared. No one has seen or 

heard from him. Where is Maxwell Yearick? His social media is 

wiped, his family has filed a missing person report in Arizona. I 

can't confirm very much information about Maxwell Yearick, but let 

me just share what little information has been reported on him. The 

white van is tied to a company in Mesa, Arizona called Yearick Ar-

mory.  

 
 

This company manufacturers explosives and has a history of alleg-

edly selling goods to guerrilla groups in Peru and Colombia with the 

help of the CIA. Yearick has been allegedly involved in Antifa pro-

tests in Seattle, Pittsburgh, Washington DC, Portland, Minneapolis, 

Chicago, New York, Los Angeles, Atlanta and Boston. Why isn't 

anyone in the news looking into this guy?  

 

What is also odd is the dead body on the roof looks more like Max-

well Yearcik than it does Thomas Crooks.  

 
 

Just at first glance, you can see a scar on the dead body’s ear where 

he previously had gauges in his ear that were sewn up.  
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Maxwell Yearick had gauges in his ear,  

 
 

whereas Thomas Crooks did not. I would like to know why the FBI 

has given no explanation as to why the dead body had scars for 

gauges in his ear, while Thomas Crooks had no gauges in his ear. 

Why haven't they explained this?  

 

There are also images that look like the dead body has a tattoo on his 

arm.  

 
 

Maxwell Yearick had a tattoo on his arm, whereas Thomas Crooks 

did not have a tattoo.  

 
 

Some people will say well that's just dirt on his arm. I'm sorry, but 

you don't get dirt on the inside of your elbow. Where did the dirt 

come from? Was he down on the ground, rolling in the dirt before he 

got up on the roof and shot at Trump? That doesn't make any sense. 

Now let me be clear. Law enforcement has officially identified the 

dead body as Thomas Crooks. But if that's the case, how do you 

explain the white van from Arizona full of explosives. How did a 

van from Arizona get to Pennsylvania? Why isn't anyone asking any 

questions? It certainly makes me question the lone gunman theory.  

 

2) The Cremated Body 

 

There is a shocking development happened this last week when it 

was discovered that the body of Matthew Crooks is gone. Repre-

sentative Clay Higgins has been doing his own investigation into the 

shooting.  

 
 

When he went to go inspect the corpse, he was told “what do you 

mean, you want to see the corpse? The corpse is gone. The FBI sent 

the body to be cremated only 10 days after the shooting. The FBI are 

the only people who were able to examine the body. Since the body 

is now cremated, there is no way to verify if the body was in fact 

Thomas Crooks or Maxwell Yearick, other than take the FBI's word 

for it. This looks like the FBI released the body for cremation as a 

way to destroy evidence and cover up any following investigation. 

The FBI has responded and said that is not the case. They claim they 

followed every procedure by the book. That's a little ridiculous. Why 

didn't they tell anyone before destroying the body? Nobody else 

knew the body had been released for cremation, including the county 

coroner or the sheriff. Why would the FBI do this in secret when 

they knew that Congress was holding their own investigation?  
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What is also odd is that the autopsy report has yet to be released. 

This is all that has been released.  

 
 

It is one page that shows Thomas Crooks died to a gunshot wound to 

the head. Where's the rest of the report? What procedure was done to 

identify Thomas Crooks? Did they check his dental records? Did 

they have an explanation for the scars on the ears? This is all very 

strange. Why is it that all the evidence that could have supported the 

FBI story has been destroyed? Now we just have to take the FBI's 

word for it.  

 

Even more strange, the FBI released the crime scene only three days 

after the incident. They washed all the DNA evidence off of the roof 

so no one else could inspect it.  

 

 
 

Did the DNA belong to Thomas Crooks or Maxwell Yearick? I 

guess we'll never know. Another example where we will just have to 

take the FBI's word for it.  

 

3) Redacted sign in sheets.  

 

Senator Grassley was performing his own investigation  

 
 

and uncovered these sign in sheets for the gun range where Thomas 

Crooks was practicing in the months before the shooting. 

 
 

This is a gun range that was used for training by DHS and the FBI. 

All the names are redacted except for Thomas Crooks.  

 
 

However, there are four instances where another person signed in at 

the exact same date and time as Thomas Crooks.  
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The name is redacted, so we don't know who this is. Who is this 

mysterious person who has repeatedly shooting with Thomas 

Crooks? Don't you think that would be important information?  

Why can't we see the name? 

 

4) Cell Phone Data  

 

Using cell phone data, the oversight project tracked multiple cell 

phone devices that were present at Thomas Crooks home address.  

 

 
 

The data shows that someone who regularly visited Thomas Cook's 

home in Pennsylvania also visited Washington. DC near an FBI 

office.  

 
 

Who is this person? And why would they go back and forth between 

Thomas Cook's house and the FBI offices? Is this the same person 

who was signing in with Thomas Crooks at the gun range where the 

FBI practices? I'm beginning to think maybe he wasn't a lone gun-

man.  

 

5) Location of the Gun  

 

One of the first things that raised questions for me was the location 

of the gun. Here's a photo of the dead body on the roof.  

 
 

Does anyone notice anything strange? The gun is located what looks 

to be 10 feet away from the body. How did that happen? If the 

shooter was holding the gun when he was shot, wouldn't the gun be 

underneath him? How did the gun get all the way over there? Did he 

throw the gun? Did someone move the gun after he was shot? Was 

someone else there actually doing the shooting? If the shooter tried 

to crawl away from the gun after being shot, why is there no blood 

by the gun. No one has been able to provide any explanation as to 

why the gun is so far away from the body. 
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6) Secret Service text messages  

 

A shocking text message between Secret Service agents was re-

leased. This is from one agent who was leaving from an earlier shift 

who saw Thomas Crooks in the parking lot.  

 
 

He says “someone followed our lead and snuck in and parked by our 

cars. Just so you know, I'm just letting you know because you see 

me go out with my rifle and put it in my car. So he knows you guys 

are up there. He's sitting to the direct right on a picnic table about 50 

yards from the exit.” The agent responds with a thumbs up emoji 

and Roger that. This text was sent at 4:26 PM showing that the Se-

cret Service knew there was a threat from Thomas Crooks over 90 

minutes before the shooting. That's even earlier than we previously 

thought. It also shows the Secret Service themselves were aware and 

acknowledged the threat. They can't say that the information didn't 

get to them. So why did they let Donald Trump get on stage with a 

threat in the crowd? If they had 90 minutes to neutralize the threat, 

what took them so long? This is supposed to be the best security 

force in the world. What are they doing? 

 

But the text messages get even worse. Here are photos taken of 

Thomas Crooks at 5:38 PM by one of the Secret Service counter 

snipers.  

 
 

He said “kid lurking around building. We are in a GR. I believe I did 

see him with a range finder looking towards the stage. FYI, if you 

want to notify Secret Service snipers to look out. I lost sight of him, 

also a bike with backpack sitting next to it in rear of building that 

was not seen earlier.”  

 

I don't even know where to begin. The sniper saw him, took pictures 

of him, saw him looking at the stage with the range finder and they 

still didn't stop this guy.  

 

But it's even worse. The location of this photo was taken from is 

inside the same building that Thomas Crooks fired from. Yes, the 

Secret Service snipers were inside the building while Thomas 

Crooks was on the roof. Let me explain the layout of the site. Here is 

the roof where Thomas Crooks. was laying down.  

 
 

Here's the stage where Donald Trump was speaking.  
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There were Secret Service snipers on both of these roofs.  

 
 

It is still incredible to me that no snipers were stationed on this roof.  

 
 

Director Cheadle claimed the reason was because the slope was too 

steep. Instead, the snipers were stationed on the 2nd floor inside the 

building. Right here, they were right there.  

 
 

So going back to the photo the sniper took on his phone. Thomas 

Crooks is sitting on a wall. That wall is right here.  

 
 

The sniper is looking down from this window.  

 
 

Now the snipers claim that from this window they could not see 

where Thomas Crooks was laying down on the roof. But why not 

look out this window or this window.  

Page 15 

Financial Crisis Report Volume 3, Issue 9 

The Miracle that Changed America’s Destiny (continued) 

     Past Newsletters can be downloaded at www.miyoshilaw.com/newsletters 



 
 

I don't believe that the Secret Service didn't walk around the floor 

and lookout the other windows. In fact, we have video from the oth-

er windows. They could have literally opened the windows and 

climbed onto the roof. Thomas Crooks was in plain sight of those 

other windows.  

 
 

What is even crazier is what happens next. The same sniper who 

took those photos from the window conveniently decides to leave his 

post right before the shooting started. At 6:06, he decides to move to 

the ground floor to find a local police officer to alert them about 

Thomas Crooks. At 6:11, the shooting started. This is a sniper whose 

sole job is to protect Donald Trump during his speech. You're telling 

me that he decided to leave Trump unguarded during the speech to 

go report a threat? What about using a radio? Something does not 

add up. 

 

7) Audio of gunshots  

 

I covered this in my last video. You can listen to the audio from the 

rally and tell a lot about the gunshots. You hear the same thing in all 

the different camera angles that were shot at the event. 

Sound analyst talking: “We just have an absolutely different sound 

between the 1st and  3rd shot. There's no echo, it's much further 

away. It's more muffled. It's just not in the same place at all. But 

these next ones, very different sound. Totally different weapons. 

OK. Full stop. We have two separate weapons. Plus, we have no 

echoes coming off of the 1st 3 shots and then we do have echoes 

coming off of the next set.” 

 
 

So there are three shots to start, and then five more. And they sound 

like they are clearly coming from different weapons and different 

locations. Let me repeat. You can hear this difference in all the dif-

ferent videos of the shooting. Audio does not lie. I don't see any way 

that these gunshots sound like they are coming from a lone gunman.  

 

So there are eight shots, then one more here that stops the shooting.  

 

 
 

And then the final one here, 
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which was the death blow from the Secret Service sniper. What's 

interesting is the shot before the last was from a local SWAT police 

officer. While the other Secret Service agents were cowering behind 

Trump this police officer ran into the line of fire as soon as the 

shooting started. He drew his weapon and fired, damaging the rifle, 

which stopped the shooter from continuing. It was only after this that 

the Secret Service fired and killed the shooter. This begs the ques-

tion, why didn't the Secret Service fire first? What were they waiting 

for?  

 

8) The Water Tower 

 

There has been a lot of discussion that there was a second shooter 

from the water tower. This is zoomed in from the live stream at the 

rally. This appears to be a man standing on top of the water tower 

while the shooting is in process. 

 
 

Personally, I think this is very convincing, but some people argue 

that this was just a visual glitch or a shadow. I think it's important to 

realize that this video is not where the water tower theory started. It 

started because people at the event were claiming the shots were 

coming from the water tower. Keep in mind that some of the people 

at the event were veterans and have experienced being under fire and 

determining where bullets are coming from. 

Attendee “This crack of the gunfire and I just screamed. It's the snip-

er. It's the sniper and he was firing down toward the water tower” 

There are three eyewitness accounts all saying that there was a snip-

er on the water tower. Now it is possible they were confused, but I 

think that someone should climb up there and check it out. But for 

some reason the FBI will not let anyone up there.  

 

Congressman Clay Higgins has been performing his own investiga-

tion.  

 
 

He went out to the location and then wrote a report supporting the 

lone gunman theory. He wants people to stop talking about the water 

tower. He says “if there had been someone on that tower on July 13 

it would have to have been some top shelf operator way beyond any-

thing I've ever actually seen. Regular SWAT operators or snipers 

would not have the skills and gear to quickly overcome the first 25 

feet of no ladder and then climb the remaining 75 feet to the catwalk 

and then climb the quite intimidating and precarious dome vent ac-

cess ladder.”  

 

Really, Congressman, you don't think that any of our special agents 

could handle climbing a water tower? I find that hard to believe. 

Why is this congressman trying so hard to convince people to stop 

talking about the water tower?  

 

An interesting fact you should know is that on the day of the shoot-

ing the water tower was guarded by two local cops. Now get ready 

for this. These two cops just happen to leave their post one hour 

before the shooting. Isn't that convenient? Why are all these people 

leaving their post at the exact right moment? The sniper in the HR 

building left his post just before the shooting. Now these police of-

ficers left their post right before the shooting. I want an explanation 

of why these cops left their post.  

 

Now the congressman wrote his report without actually climbing the 

water tower himself. It was blocked off and no one would let him 

climb up there. Why is everyone being kept away from this water 

tower? Isn't that strange? 

What is disturbing to me is that you can see in this video that the 

water tower is being blocked off.  
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Why are they treating it like a crime scene? Here's a photo of the site 

layout. The shooters body was found here.  

 
 

Donald Trump is on stage here,  

 

 
 

so the water tower is coming from a similar angle and can hit all the 

same shots.  

 
 

It would explain the different audio if some of the shots came from 

the water tower and others from the roof.  

 

Here's another video taken from before the rally started. The driver 

was driving past the site and captured this photo. If we freeze the 

video we can see a truck beneath the water tower.  

 
 

 

This doesn't look like a police vehicle to me. It looks more like a 

government vehicle.  

 
 

Who was at the water tower? There's someone on YouTube named 

Black Gen. Z. Mindset and he went on Google Earth and found that 

nearby the water tower there's an entrance to the sewer system. This 

YouTuber might have just figured the whole thing out. There is a 

sewer manhole near the base of the water tower.  

Page 18 

Financial Crisis Report Volume 3, Issue 9 

The Miracle that Changed America’s Destiny (continued) 

     Past Newsletters can be downloaded at www.miyoshilaw.com/newsletters 



 
 

He could have come out of the manhole, climbed the water tower, 

shot at Trump, then climbed down and escaped through the man hole 

cover (bottom right hand corner of photo below) through the sewers.   

 

 
 

But escape through the sewers is not the only option. 

 

Here's a tweet by Tony Seruga saying we have tracked the black 

SUV that had picked up our Phantom water tower sniper that es-

caped using a zip line via the backside of the water tower into the 

trees and then on foot. A short jaunt to Meridian Rd. with 100 confi-

dence based on cell phone data. That particular sniper was FBI, and 

the SUV was registered to the Department of Agriculture.  

 
 

Now, Tony Seruga has not provided the data to back up these 

claims. So I cannot verify if they are true. We don't know if the 

shooter went through the sewers. We don't know if the SUV picked 

him up. All I'm saying is that there's enough eyewitnesses that saw 

something happen at the water tower that someone should go inves-

tigate. But instead, they're not letting anyone up there.  

 

The water tower is not the only possible location. If we look at video 

of the AGR building at the exact moment of the shooting. We can 

see what looks to be like a muzzle flash coming from one of the first 

floor windows.  

 

 
 

People have criticized this as potentially just a reflection from the 

glass in the window. Another potential location is the Butler Gym-

nastics Club, which is another nearby building. That was also not 

being watched by Secret Service. It could also match the trajectory 

of the bullets. Here's where Trump was.  
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Here's the water tower.  

 
 

Here's the AGR building  

 
 

and here is the gymnastics club.  

 
 

 

Whatever the location was, you have to start asking the question 

why were there so many possible locations where people could shoot 

at Donald Trump? 

 

9) The 8 Shell Casings 

 

The reason the FBI gives that this was a lone gunman is they claim 

to have found all 8 shell casings they allege were fired by Thomas 

Cook's rifle. They claim this means that all shots are accounted for 

and they all came from Thomas Crooks. There could not be a second 

shooter because the FBI has the shells. But here's the problem. The 

FBI has not let anyone else inspect the shells. That's strange. For all 

we know, the FBI could have placed those shells at the crime scene. 

Here's my problem with the FBI story. If the FBI is telling the truth, 

the police body cam footage should confirm their story. We should 

be able to see the shells on the roof. Now, I've spent a lot of time 

going through the body cam footage and it's not as straightforward 

as you would think. I'm going to show you something that I don't 

think anyone else has noticed. 

 

Here is the body cam of the police counting out the shell casings on 

the roof. The officer counts 5 shell casings.  

 
 

He points out five shell casings, but there were eight shots. Where 

are the other 3 shell casings?  

There's nothing else on the roof, so we should be able to see them 

quite easily. About 20 minutes later in the body cam footage, this 

same officer counts a second time. He now counts out 8 shell cas-

ings.  
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Why did he count five the first time and eight the second time? His 

body motion tells us that three of the shells were much farther away 

from the body. That's strange. Every time a gun fires, the shell ejects 

and lands on the ground next to the shooter. It's very predictable to 

tell where the shells will land based on the location of the shooter. 

Now maybe the cop just didn't see the shells the first time he count-

ed. But I found it very odd that he specifically counts 5 shells and 

then after a break in the video he later counts another three. This 

matches the volleys of shots. There were three shots, in the first vol-

ley and then a second volley of five shots. That's a pretty strange 

coincidence. Now, I'm not saying this cop screwed up. I think he had 

two different counts of the shells because three of those shells were-

n't where they were supposed to be. So then the FBI comes in later 

and says we have 8 shells, so there's only one shooter. We're going 

to need a better explanation than that. There were a lot of people on 

that roof. How do we know that someone didn't place those extra 3 

shells after the fact? And why aren't those 3 shells in the location 

they're supposed to be? I would like to see the FBI do a test. Some-

one should replicate the shots with the rifle and see where the shell 

casings fall. Because I'm betting that they fall in a different location.  

 

Let me provide another explanation. The first volley of three shots 

that fired on Trump could have come from a separate location like 

the water tower. The 2nd volley of five shots could then have come 

from the roof of the HGR building. Someone could have placed 

three extra shells on the roof after the fact. That would match what 

we see with the five shells from the first count in the body cam foot-

age, followed by three more shells in the second count. All of this 

also matches what we heard in the audio.  

 
 

I think we need to ask the FBI why won't they let anyone inspect any 

of those shells? Like everything else, we're just supposed to take 

their word for it.  

 

10) The detonator.  

 

Another major question that has never been answered is about the 

detonator.  

 
 

Thomas Cooks had in his possession an electronic transmitter. There 

are two explosive devices in his car. Director Wray testifies they 

recovered 3 explosive devises, two in his vehicle and one in his resi-

dence.  I believe the FBI here is referring to the Hyundai Sonata as 

the vehicle. The FBI has said that they found no Internet searches by 

Thomas Crooks on how to make an electronic transmitter. This is a 

huge question. How would Thomas Crooks know how to make ex-

plosives unless he was working with someone else. For an electronic 

transmitter to work he would need a blasting cap. You can't just go 

out and purchase a blasting cap. They're regulated by the ATF. So 

that means he would need to make one. He would need a massive, 

smelly chemistry lab at his home to manufacture a blasting cap. It 

doesn't sound like he had that. So where did he get a blasting cap 

and transmitter? For that matter, how did he know how to make 
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these explosive devices without doing any Internet searches? This is 

more evidence that he was not working alone. Someone showed him 

how to make those explosives. How come no one in the news is try-

ing to figure out who that was?  

 

11) The phone call from the father  

 

On the day of the shooting, Thomas Cook's father called the police.  

 
 

This has always been a problematic part of the story. Here's the offi-

cial story, as reported by the BBC. Thomas Crooks’ father called 

police because he was worried about his son and his whereabouts. 

It's unclear when the call was made, but it was before the shooting. 

So the timeline goes something like this. In the morning, Thomas 

Crooks asked his father if he could borrow his AR15 style rifle and 

went to the shooting range. The father thought his son would return 

home around 1:00 PM. When the son did not come home, the father 

called the police. Now if this phone call occurred sometime before 

the shooting, it would have been between 1:00 PM and 6:00 PM. 

That's a 5 hour window. Now let me ask a question to any parents 

out there. If your son was late coming home on a Saturday after-

noon, would you call the police within the first five hours? I can't 

imagine why anyone would do that unless something else was going 

on. Did the parents have reason to believe he was going to cause 

violence at the rally? What did they say on that phone call? I am also 

interested if the parents know who the second person was who trav-

eled from their house to the FBI office in Washington DC.  

 

Now if the parents called the police, that phone call would have been 

recorded. But what is very strange is that when people have done 

information requests with the police department, the police claim 

that the recording of the phone call does not exist. It sounds like the 

phone call is being covered up. Why? What did they say on that 

phone call? What is also disturbing is that this is not the only record-

ing that doesn't exist.  

 

In his testimony to congress Director Ronald Rowe's said the Secret 

service has no recordings of the conversations on the day of the 

shooting. He said it is unfortunate that they did not make recordings 

but they will now begin to make recordings. 

 

 

The Secret Service has no recordings of their communications. Why 

does everything seem like a cover up?  

 

Let me give my own explanation of the phone call from the father. 

Now I can't confirm any of this, but it's the only explanation that I 

think makes sense. Thomas Crooks probably bragged at home that 

he was going to go to the rally to shoot Donald Trump. The father 

probably only agreed to let him go to the gun range if he would 

come back home by 1:00 PM before the rally started. When his son 

did not come home, the father became worried and called the police. 

That means the phone call to the police was a tip that someone was 

on their way to the rally to shoot Donald Trump. If the police had 

this tip, why would the Secret Service allow Trump to go on that 

stage? Unless there's a traitor within the Secret Service.  

 

12) The Men in the Grey Suits 

 

There has been confusing video showing men in grey suits involved 

in the investigation immediately following the shooting. Here is one 

man in a grey suit at a Jeep.  

 
 

 

Here's another man in a grey suit talking to law enforcement.  
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Who were these random people in grey suits?  

 

News anchor talking: “The local officers went up to that roof and 

started taking pictures of the dead body of the shooters body. So 

suddenly a guy in a grey suit walks up the ladder and goes up to the 

roof. And this guy in the grey suit, who didn't appear to have creden-

tials, everybody assumed he was the Secret Service. So he tells one 

of the local law enforcement send those pictures to this cell phone 

and he gives them a number to send. Everybody assumed that must 

be Secret Service. It turns out it wasn't Secret Service.” 

 

 
 

This is weird, so apparently the man in the grey suit asked the police 

to text photos of the body to someone at ATF, The Bureau of Alco-

hol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives. What does ATF have to do 

with anything? Who were these men in grey suits and why were they 

randomly at this particular Trump rally? And why did no one in law 

enforcement question the men in grey suits giving orders at a crime 

scene? They're ridiculous orders and it seems more likely it was just 

an excuse to get on the roof. Here's the real question. Was the man 

in the grey suit standing anywhere near where the mysterious 3 shell 

casings were found? This is very strange and so far the FBI has not 

given anyone an explanation for this. Who were the men in the grey 

suits?  

13) People acted like they knew before what was going to happen  

 

One of the most concerning things is that it seems like people knew 

that something was going to happen before the shooting even took 

place. In an interview one week before the shooting, Director 

Cheadle talked about the Secret Service being ready to counter both 

lone shooter incidents and organized attack incidents. You have to 

admit that's strange timing.  

 
 

Then there was this interaction with Senator Joe Manchin talking 

about Joe Biden the week of the shooting.  

 
 

Manchin was asked if he were confident about Joe Biden being up to 

running in the election. Essentially Manchin says he was confident 

about Biden and that if you just wait this weekend there will be more 

coming out.  

 

What is that mean? He says if you just wait until this weekend, 

there'll be more coming out. What did he know about what was go-

ing to happen? That's kind of a strange thing to say.  

 

Then there is this interview with Victoria Newland.  
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In case you don't know who she is, she was the former national secu-

rity adviser to Vice President Dick Cheney. She worked in govern-

ment during the Clinton, Bush, Obama and Biden administrations. 

She left government during the Trump administration. She's married 

to Robert Kagan who is one of the main instigators for George W 

Bush and his war in Iraq.  

 
 

Victoria Nuland was one of the primary instigators for the current 

war in Ukraine. This is someone who has been deeply involved in 

CIA operations around the world for the past four presidents, except 

for Donald Trump. If something happened to Trump, it would mean 

the continuation of this NEO-CON foreign policy of US wars around 

the world.  

 

An interview with Victoria Newland happened two days before the 

Trump shooting. 

 
 

In it she says “I don't think that Donald Trump is going to be presi-

dent. So if that's what Putin's betting on, he's going to get an unhap-

py surprise, I think.” 

 

This is a woman with close relationships with high level CIA offi-

cials. Why does she have this strange smile when she says I don't 

think Donald Trump is going to be president. What did she know?  

 
 

Then there were other odd things like the Investment Fund shorting 

12 million shares of Trump stock right before the shooting.  

 

 
 

Then there's the fact that CNN live streamed the rally.  

 
 

I don't believe CNN has ever live streamed a Trump rally. Why 

would they decide to start for this particular rally? There has been 

comments that the justification was that CNN was thinking Trump 

might announce his VP pick at the rally. But that seems like a 

strange reason to me.  
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Then there was a photographer that captured what is described as a 

one in a million shot of a photo of a bullet whizzing past Trump's 

head during the attack.  

 
 

This photographer would have had to set specific high speed camera 

settings to capture a bullet in motion. That's pretty strange. You 

would normally use high speed settings to capture something like a 

sporting event like a basketball game.  

 

 
 

Why would you set high speed camera settings to capture someone 

giving a speech?  

 
 

What did he think was going to happen? What's even more strange is 

this photographer is someone named Doug Mills.  

 
He is a two time Pulitzer Prize winner. Why did this world famous 

photographer decide to cover this small town rally in Pennsylvania?  

 

He was also the same photographer who snapped another historic 

photo. He was on hand when George W Bush received news about 

that tragic day in September.  

 
 

Why is this one photographer always on hand for these historic mo-

ments with just the right camera settings?  

 

Why do all these people seem to know in advance that something 

was going to happen? It seems to me less likely that this was a lone 

gunman. And it seems more likely to me that something like 40 peo-

ple were involved in a mass conspiracy to take out Trump.  

 

Let's just do a recap. These are some facts that make me question 

what the FBI is telling us. 
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The white van, cremated body, redacted sign in sheets, cell phone 

data, location of the gun, Secret Service text messages, audio of gun-

shots, the water tower, the detonator, the phone call from the father, 

the men in the grey suits and the fact that people acted like they 

knew before.  

 

I think there are enough indisputable facts to show that the FBI is 

lying to us about their investigation. That means that Trump is still 

in danger. So when the whistleblower from the Secret Service is 

saying that 5 senior Secret Service officials need to be fired, I say 

tell me the names and let's fire them. To be honest, I don't think 5 

names is enough. Why has not one single person been fired from 

that day? What's so frustrating to me is that no one in the main-

stream media is looking into this. I'm betting that most of you have 

never heard of any of this stuff. It seems like Wolves and Finance is 

doing a better investigation than the FBI.  

 

Here is my message to you. I know it can feel depressing. You're 

watching your country fall apart. You're scared for your family and 

the one politician who is standing up for you gets shot. The media 

won't look into it. The police aren't doing anything. The FBI is cov-

ering it up, and if you ask any questions, you are told that you're 

crazy. I'm here to tell you that you are not crazy. These are facts that 

we can see with our own eyes from the videos. It's OK to question 

the narrative. It's OK to believe in justice. It's OK to demand the 

truth. It's OK to stand up and say that Donald Trump needs protec-

tion because he stood up for us.  

 

 
 

It's up to us to keep asking questions and do not stop until we get the 

truth. Tell people about this video. Share it on social media and 

hopefully we can get some attention for all these unanswered ques-

tions.  

 

Thank you.  

 

End of second article on Trump assassination attempt 

 

 

RFK Jr Endorses Trump with Twist 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

O 
n August 21, Robert F. Kennedy Jr. announced he would 
be dropping out of the presidential race and would en-
dorse Trump. An iconic Democrat officially announced 
his support for a Republican presidential candidate.  
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This announcement was immediately reported by Dave Hodges. The 
following are Hodges’ comments in abbreviated format which reveal 
that despite what the media says that RFK Jr’s dropping out will 
help Kamala Harris, in actuality his dropping out will inflict a devas-
tating blow on Harris’ campaign. Here is what Hodges said: 

   

The mainstream media (ABC, CBS, NBC, CNN, MSNBC) are now 
bashing RFK Jr like never before while at the same time saying it 
won’t affect the election much. The reason the media is roiled is not 
because RFK Jr dropped out of the race but because of how he 
dropped out of the race.  

 

RFK Jr announced that he will remove his name from the ballot in 
“critical swing states” but stay on the ballot in the other states allow-
ing the voters to still vote for him. This will likely give Trump the 
edge in the battle ground states which will effectively assure Trump 
the victory.  

 

Before RFJ Jr’s announcement, Donald Trump Jr. tweeted that RFK 
Jr would make a great director of the CIA. Hodges, who has studied 
the JFK assassination for over 30 years remarked that the CIA was 
the “first mover” in that assassination and they were also involved in 
the assassination of Robert F Kennedy, RFK Jr’s father at the Am-
bassador Hotel in Los Angeles. Hodges remarked this appointment 
would lead to an incredible “housecleaning” of government.  

 

RFK Jr denied media stories that he made overtures in late July to 
support Kamala Harris because he said he met with Trump on sup-
porting him on July 14,  two days after the assassination attempt and 
therefore why would he meet with Harris in late July.   

 

RFK Jr, said the main reason he wants Trump to win is because he 
wants the American administration to stop the war in Ukraine and to 
win the war against child molestation as well as the destruction of 
the health of the America people by the pharmaceutical and food 
companies and the medical system. 

 

Interestingly, some of the swing states including Michigan and Wis-
consin have refused to allow RFK Jr. to take his name off of the 
ballot stating it is against the rules. Yet they allowed Cornell West, 
former Democrat but now registered independent, to take his name 
off of the ballot.  

 

In November we will know if RFJ Jr’s plan will have a chance to 
come to fruition. 

 

D. Miyoshi       

 

 

 

President Trump is Going to Jail 

 

 

O 
n August 15, 2014, conservative talk show host Dave 
Hodges said on his Common Sense Show that his confi-
dential sources have informed him that Donald Trump 
will be sentenced by Judge Juan Merchan to jail in Sep-
tember. 

On August 19, 2024, jury selection begins in the New York trial 
before judge Merchan on charges that Trump falsified business rec-
ords over the reimbursement of hush money payments made before 
the 2016 election. Judge Merchan is a controversial figure, having 
been recently involved in several cases against Trump confidants. 
Obviously, a Trump jail sentence will have a dramatic effect on the 
election.  

 

Here is the transcript of Hodges’ announcement on his show. It’s eye 
opening.   

 

D. Miyoshi 

 

 

 

By Dave Hodges Common Sense Show 

Aug 15, 2024 
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President Trump is going to jail! There are multiple sources crossing 

my feeds saying this, and here's what's interesting. A week ago, the 

betting sources said Trump, Trump, Trump, leading by 58%.  

But four days ago on Aug 10 things changed when Judge Merchan 

announced that he was moving the trial forward, with no delays and 

he refused to recuse himself, at the request of the Trump attorneys, 

for the third time. Here's what's interesting. Judge Merchan has a 

daughter who's made millions on this trial and she's working for 

Kamala Harris. No conflict of interest there is there?  

 

And the unfortunate thing is this. The Supreme Court sits there on 

their collective thumbs twerking and jerking. You are a disgusting 

body. I don't know why the Democrats want to reform you because 

you suck already, like a bunch of Democrats minus 3 of you. I am 

tired of it. They should be stepping in right now and straightening 

this crap out right now. They should not allow this blatant interfer-

ence.  

 

September 18th, Trump goes before Judge Merchan. And this is how 

we know he's going to jail. At Rikers Island they are already clearing 

a section of the prison for President Trump. And it's so bad, the con-

ditions are so bad, the feds have threatened to take over the prison. 

And folks, I said this before.  Trump will never be allowed to be-

come president. They've already tried to kill him. Now they're going 

to imprison him. And if somehow, he still manages to get around 

this, they are going to kill him.  

 

Let me ask you a question. On September 18th, which is a month 

and three days from now, what will you do when they sentence the 

man who would be president to prison? And the recommended time 

I'm hearing is a year. But I'm hearing behind the scenes Judge Mer-

chan is really considering extending this sentence. Tell me what 

you're going to do?  

 

Some people are going, well that’s civil war! Well, what happened 

when they tried to kill him? Were there any riots? Were there any 

protests? Nothing. Because the left has succeeded in intimidating the 

men in this country to being a bunch of spineless sissies. They can 

abduct your spouse, and I doubt that very many people would do 

anything about it. And the ones that would, come to channels like 

this. There is not enough. Trump's going to prison.  

 

And here's the interesting thing. After Trump was shot, in the middle 

of the investigation it got really hot and it was shown that it was an 

inside job. What did RINO speaker Mike Johnson do? He called a 

three-week vacation. Let's take the heat off the Democrats. Let's take 

the heat off the assassination plot. I ask you again. What are you 

going to do?  

 

I don't think anything's going to happen. But I do think Trump is 

going to prison. Oh, by the way, Las Vegas was betting on Trump 

until Judge Merchan refused to recuse himself. And now Kamala 

Harris has taken a commanding 10 point lead in the betting. And 

who's going to be the next president? Be afraid, America. Be very 

afraid. 

 

End of transcript  

 

 

How Kamala will become the President 

 

 

 

Aug 21, 2024 

 

T 
his is a transcript from the Mr. Reagan program (not 
Ronald Reagan) on why Kamala Harris will become 
the next president. Mr. Reagan is a staunch con-
servative commentator and supporter of Donald 

Trump for president. However, he is at heart a realist and in 
this video (transcribed here) he explains why he believes 
Trump will be defeated in the coming election. This is despite 
and in the face of the presidential polls showing Trump run-
ning considerably ahead of Harris.   
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Democratic commentator Brian Stelter once quipped 
“emotion trumps policy in an election”. This is where skillful 
and timely propaganda comes into play. If it is done right, 
propaganda can “trump” Trump’s campaign and his efforts to 
win the election. In this program Mr. Reagan explains how 
and why emotion will play a big role in Kamala Harris win-
ning the election. And here is a spoiler Alert, Mr. Reagan be-
lieves there will be an event in October that will lead to mak-
ing Kamala president.   

 

I don’t agree with Mr. Reagan’s prediction that Kamala Harris 
will become the president, but I agree that his analysis is well 
reasoned and compelling. Essentially he is talking about the 
creation of a second honeymoon period for Kamala that will 
carry her through the election.  I present it here for your read-
ing consideration.  Let’s see if he is right. 

 

D. Miyoshi 

_______________________________________________ 

Mr. Reagan: 

I'm going to say something that you probably don't want to 

hear and that you certainly won't like hearing. But I think it's 

true. So I'm going to say it. Kamala Harris is running a great 

campaign or should I say the brains behind Kamala Harris is 

running a great campaign.  

 

Certainly, Kamala was always poised to get a huge bump at 

first because people were naturally going to be relieved that 

Joe Biden finally bowed out. So no matter who jumped in 

there, there was always going to be, you know, sort of a flash 

of enthusiasm from leftist voters. But this enthusiasm is tem-

porary, and so this is not why I predict that Kamala Harris 

will be the next president. I don't think that they can sustain 

this energy if they stick with their current strategy. And so, I 

think they will have to change things up. Therefore, I'm pre-

dicting an October surprise and this October surprise, this 

political gimmick will be the reason that Kamala Harris be-

comes the next president of the United States of America.  

 

So, I think Kamala Harris's handlers are doing a great job. 

Consider the fact that they have the worst candidate for Presi-

dent, probably in the history of the country and they are up 

against one of the most successful presidents in history and a 

man who just recently survived an assassination attempt and 

became an American legend. And look, the years of lies about 

Donald Trump have certainly made some people hate him. 

But that's not really enough for Kamala to win. Her team 

needs to get people excited to vote for her. And they need to 

maintain that excitement through to the election. 

 

 And of course, the mainstream media has done everything in 

their power to try to convince America that Kamala Harris is 

magnificent. But the primary strategy that Kamala’s handlers 

seemed to have taken since that initial boost provided by that 

relief about Joe Biden, what they've done is a kind of Hail 

Mary strategy. And the thing is, this strategy seems to have 

worked a lot better than I think, even the political strategists 

could have ever possibly imagined. And honestly. I think 

that's a little bit of a testament to how gullible Democrat vot-

ers are. This Hail Mary strategy has been, you know bread 

and circuses, put on a great show, offer zero substance, dazzle 

the crowds with the illusion that Kamala is fantastic but pro-

vide nothing real or significant that can be analyzed or criti-

cized. Think about this, all of Kamala’s campaign rallies are 

actually musical concerts, where at some point during the 

concert, Kamala gets up and she speaks. Now this massively 

inflates the number of people going to these events. It creates 

the illusion that Kamala can draw huge crowds just like 

Trump. Kamala has provided almost no policy prescriptions at 

all, and of the few that she has presented, two of them were 

stolen from Trump.  

(Kamala took Trump’s of revoking taxes on hospitality work-

er tips and calls it her own despite back in 2020 she supported 

legislation to tax these tips.)  

Kamala has even pivoted on several key political issues in 

order to pretend that she's a moderate. The other day, Brian 

Stelter actually explained what this campaign is really all 

about. 

 

Brian Stelter speaking “I think Trump was jealous of the joy 
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right now, there's so much anger coming from Trump's 

speeches. Joy is real and it's important people can make fun of 

it and say focus on the policy. But if you ask political scien-

tists and psychology professors, they'll tell you the emotions 

matter in politics.  Sometimes they matter a lot more than the 

policies, and that's, I think the big story this week.”  

 

Now what Brian Stelter is saying here, it sounds kind of silly. 

It sounds like nonsense, but he's actually right. And look what 

he's saying here is actually kind of a shocking admission. Let 

me explain. The reason that he's right is because he's talking 

about Democrat voters. Left wing politicians. Democrats. 

They have always relied on emotional manipulation over rea-

son, over logic and over truth. This has been their primary 

strategy since I was a little kid.  

 

On the immigration issue they always tell the story about the 

poor, hardworking illegal immigrant mother who just wants to 

feed her family.  

 

On abortion, they always insist that without legalized abortion 

on demand, services at any stage of the pregnancy, then 13 

year old girls all over the country are going to abort their ba-

bies themselves using rusty coat hangers in back alleys. And 

they're gonna give themselves a nasty infection and die.  

 

On race, they pretend that black Americans are at such a se-

vere disadvantage on a systemic level that they can work 

twice as hard as a white man. They can be twice as smart. 

They can be twice as skilled. They can be better than white 

people at everything, and they still might never succeed over 

their inferior white colleagues. And they also claim that racist 

white police officers are murdering unarmed black men all 

over the country in massive numbers each and every day.  

 

And of course, they have established a horror story around 

climate change, where just about everything bad that happens 

can be traced back to climate change. And that climate change 

is exclusively caused by CO2 in the atmosphere that has been 

produced through human activity and if we do not take drastic 

action, the world will end in 12 years.  

 

On the LGBTQ XYZ issue, they always say that gay men are 

ruthlessly bullied and so they're terrified of coming out of the 

closet because they will be ostracized by society. And they 

also insist that transgender kids will all jump off a cliff if we 

don't use their preferred pronouns.  

 

And all of these stories are ridiculous, of course, but Demo-

crat voters really buy into this stuff. And that is the primary 

reason that so many Americans vote Democrat. They have 

been emotionally manipulated. And what is emotional manip-

ulation when it comes to politics. Well, there is a very well 

known term for this. It is called propaganda. And so what Bri-

an Stelter is saying here is that leftist propaganda is working 

and that's why I said that what he's expressed here is a shock-

ing admission because the left usually hides the fact that what 

they're presenting to the public is propaganda. But here, Brian 

Stelter has, I think, inadvertently let the cat out of the bag. He 

has said the quiet part out loud. He said that emotion is some-

times more important than the policies and this is what the left 

really believes. They try to emotionally manipulate voters so 

that they don't think too much about the policies because their 

policies suck. And Kamala doesn't even have policies. But 

that's OK. The emotional manipulation, the lies and the big 

circus that they're putting on, the spectacle that they're pre-

senting to the people, this is their tactic to try to create the 

illusion that Kamala is fantastic.  

 

But this will not last forever. Like most trendy things, people 

will move on from this. And when they do move on from this, 

the Kamala campaign will need to do something to keep her 

popularity up. And they have a huge problem then, because 

traditionally what a candidate would do after the initial mo-

mentum slows is they present a vision for America. They 

point to the record and they point to their policy prescriptions 

Page 30 

Financial Crisis Report Volume 3, Issue 9 

How Kamala will become the President 

     Past Newsletters can be downloaded at www.miyoshilaw.com/newsletters 



and explain why they would be the best person for the job. 

But Kamala can't do that. She has some fatal flaws that make 

this standard tactic impossible for her.  

 

First of all, her record is terrible. She's got the most hard left 

radical record of anyone in political office. The Biden/Harris 

administration caused significant inflation and they brought in 

millions of illegal aliens, which appears to have been done 

intentionally. And I think even if you put aside all of her other 

enormous blunders, these two problems alone should sink her 

candidacy. But beyond her record, she's actually terrible at 

speaking off the cuff. She talks to people as if they're infants. 

Kamala speaking here “So Ukraine is a country in Europe. It 

exists next to another country called Russia. Russia is a bigger 

country. Russia is a powerful country. Russia decided to in-

vade a smaller country called Ukraine. So basically that's 

wrong.” 

 

Kamala speaks in word salads. 

 

“I think it's very important for us at every moment in time and 

certainly this one to see the moment in time in which we exist 

and are present to understand where we exist in the history 

and in the moment as it relates not only to the past, but the 

future.” 

 

And she laughs off serious questions made to her. 

 

And she is incredibly phony, and this is best illustrated of 

course, by when she tries to sound black. 

 

She just doesn't have the kind of natural charisma or authen-

ticity that Trump has. And this will be exposed if she ever 

tries the usual campaign tactics.  

 

And so, what can they do? Two words. October Surprise. An 

October surprise is an unexpected event that affects a presi-

dential race in October, right before the election. An October 

surprise can be a totally random thing. Or it can be intention-

al. A campaign can do something so radical that completely 

changes the trajectory of the race. And I think that is what the 

Democrats will do. And this is why I believe Kamala will be 

the next President.  

 

You see, people forget that Kamala Harris is right now the 

vice president. She doesn't actually have to beat Trump to 

become the next president. She just needs Joe Biden to step 

down. And that I believe is exactly what's going to happen. I 

believe that sometime in October, probably in the second or 

third week, Joe Biden will step down. This will accomplish a 

number of things, but the primary thing it'll do is it'll put a 

massive spotlight on Kamala Harris. She will be a star. The 

mainstream media already showers her with praise, and they 

repeat the absurd narrative that everything about Kamala Har-

ris is amazing and perfect. But people won't just buy that adu-

lation forever without some substance behind it. And eventu-

ally, Trump's team will capitalize on this. And they will bring 

the spotlight back to Trump, and they will expose Kamala as a 

fraud. This will be especially true after the first debate. After 

the debate, Kamala will lose a lot of her momentum and the 

enthusiasm for her campaign will dip. So how do you shift the 

media attention away from Trump and back on to Kamala? 

You make her president.  

 

Biden steps down and then Kamala becomes the first female 

president in the history of the country. She wasn't elected to 

that position, but that doesn't matter. She has just made histo-

ry. She's the first woman president of the United States of 

America. You could not find a woman less worthy of this po-

sition. And yet this, I believe, is what the Democrats plan to 

do.  

 

And why am I so convinced that they'll do this? Because it's 

too good of an idea. It would be foolish not to do it. A friend 

of mine called me the other day, a former Democrat who has 

turned into a Trump supporter. And he was worried about the 
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new excitement over Kamala. And I ex-

plained this whole idea I have to him and his 

response was well, he freaked out, he said 

“Chris, that is brilliant. That is so brilliant, 

actually, that they have to do it.” And he's 

exactly right.  

 

And for those of us who care about this 

country, this is a tragedy. The next president 

should be a person who deserves the posi-

tion. They should be someone who cares 

about this country and who has the qualities 

necessary to improve this nation. Kamala 

cares about Kamala. That is all. The only 

quality that she has is ambition. And if she's 

elected to the presidency, this country will 

crumble. But the Democrats will not wait for 

the election. They will be handing her the 

presidency in October. 

 

And so we will be seeing a Kamala Harris 

presidency for at least two full months before 

the Inauguration in February. So, I do not 

believe that Trump will be 45 and 47. I be-

lieve that he will be 45 and 48. And look, I 

may be wrong about this. I hope and I pray 

that I'm wrong. I hope and I pray that Donald 

Trump will be 45 and 47. But I fear that I'm 

right.  

 

End of Transcript 

 

Advancing in a Time of Crisis 
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Trust and Estate Corner 
 

 

 

Often my clients, friends and as-
sociates inquire about trusts, wills 
and estate planning. Therefore, 
each publication of Financial Cri-
sis Report  at the end will feature  
a simple factoid on Trusts and Es-
tate Planning. For more infor-
mation you may consult my web-
site at www.miyoshilaw.com  

 

Make sure your heirs know where 
to find your financial  

information. 

 

Remember that your heirs will 
need to file your final income tax 
return, so it is a good idea to make 
sure that someone knows where 
you keep your records. 
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